

BIVONA & COHEN

Counselors at Law

1001 CONNECTICUT AVE. N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

(202) 466 6044

TELECOPIER (202) 775 8184

TELEX 904004

May 26, 1989

DONALD W. GILBERT*

FRANK J. COVIELLO*

GARY A. ULMER*

JOSEPH S. CROCIATA*

R. THOMAS SHANRIART*

MARCY LEVY CARAS*

V. NICOLE BYNUM*

* DC WYOM. AND VA. MASS. & NY BARS

* DC & MARYLAND BARS

* DC & VA BARS

* DC & VA & CA BARS

* DC & IL BARS

* NOT ADMITTED DC ADMITTED PA BAR

Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Freedom of Information
and Publication Services
Mail Stop P. 370
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

FOIA-89-242
Rec'd 5-30-89

NEW YORK OFFICE

WALL STREET PLAZA

NEW YORK, N.Y. 10005

(212) 364 3100

TELEX 440179 - CABLE INSURLAW

TELECOPIER (212) 363 9824

LOS ANGELES OFFICE

TWO CENTURY PLAZA

2049 CENTURY PARK EAST

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90067

(213) 553 4114

TELEX 691891

TELECOPIER (213) 553 2510

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

230 SOUTH BROAD STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102

(215) 735 2890

NEW JERSEY OFFICE

15 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD

WARREN, N.J. 07060

(201) 757 1800

MARYLAND OFFICE

51 MONROE STREET

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850

(301) 340 8155

Re: Uravan Uranium Mill; Uravan, Colorado

Dear Mr. Grimsley

We are currently engaged in litigation involving the above captioned environmental waste site. Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, we hereby request any and all documents, studies, and reports relating to the Uravan Uranium Mill Site in Uravan, Colorado.

While I am aware that the amount of material requested is voluminous, I would appreciate a response indicating what type of materials are available and the approximate time required to complete this request as soon as possible.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Steven J. Bolotin

Steven J. Bolotin

SJB/sb

8907280309 890526
PDR FOIA
BOLOTIN 89-242 PDR